
Mr Ian Humphreys,
Liverpool Student Homes
5 Oxford St, Liverpool
L7 7HL

By email to: ilh2@liverpool.ac.uk;
CC: LSH@liverpool.ac.uk accommodation@liverpool.ac.uk jocarr@liverpool.ac.uk
press@ljmu.ac.uk press@hope.ac.uk accommodation@hope.ac.uk info@lstmed.ac.uk
student.support@lipa.ac.uk guildweb@liv.ac.uk studentsunion@ljmu.ac.uk union@hope.ac.uk

12/02/2024

Dear Ian,
Verification of accreditation

We have discussed recently the failure of Unite Students, the accommodation provider, to license all
10 of its blocks in Liverpool under Liverpool City Council’s selective licensing scheme.
As you know, we are assisting with the prosecution of Unite at the First-tier Tribunal Property
Chamber (Residential Property) for this criminal offence.

On your website you state:

“Please note, when adding property details onto the LSH website, accommodation providers must

supply evidence that a licence has been granted or that you have begun the process of application.”
(Our emphasis).

From the correspondence submitted by Unite to the Tribunal we can see that they only started
applying for a licence in November/December 2022. In fact the application was not formally made
until September 2023.

Can you please confirm whether you were advertising any of Unite’s blocks in Liverpool after 1st
April 2022 (the start of the licensing scheme) and before Nov/Dec-2022? If so, please confirm what
assurances you had from Unite regarding their licensed status at that time?

Unite operated 6 blocks during the period of Liverpool’s first licensing scheme, 2015-2020: Larch
House, Cedar House, Lennon Studios, Arrad House, Grand Central & St Lukes View. We believe
that none of these properties were licensed under that scheme either. Yet it appears that you were
advertising them then: see here.

This is a serious matter as Unite provides accommodation for approximately 5,825 students in
Liverpool whose safety, we are sure you will agree, is of paramount importance. Selective licensing
schemes help to ensure that buildings meet statutory safety standards by verifying the same.

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1d2KxT2rzEqbT6oXhz7Hs1AP_4hi0xU7E/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=113145522209883808675&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://www.liverpoolstudenthomes.org/Pages/Licensing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1vPR1d7pmnCX10wgyieEvPluhaMzgcb65/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1GvUp--vyEvC2lT7fyX2KEabdraM4MEKd/view?usp=sharing


However, I noticed that LSH has campaigned against Liverpool’s licensing schemes, a surprising
position for an organisation that should be primarily concerned with tenant safety rather than
landlords’ interests.

Unlicensed properties may not have the correct safety checks in place to ensure tenants’ safety. In
our recent case against Unite for failing to license Queens Park House in Coventry it was found that
the block with 464 students had an “unsatisfactory” electrical safety certificate and an outdated
Portable Appliance Testing certificate: see here.

You will no doubt agree that your accreditation should not be giving any false assurances nor,
indeed, assisting a landlord in the commission of a criminal offence.

Similarly, the owners and affiliates of LSH will no doubt want to assure themselves of the above
matters which is why we copy them all here.

We would be grateful if you could answer the above questions and look forward to your response as
soon as possible.

With kind regards

Guy Morris

PS: I see that Grand Central was already involved in fire in 2019 when it was not licensed:

Again on 8th October 2019
Yet again a year ago on 15th February 2023 (when unlicensed under the current licensing scheme)

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1v-R3xSDNRVdHmaRlTFqStuWoXGrkCcFN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1u_oAgKHoQJSc0pF5LlEZhaDj_FXYQjoQ/view?usp=sharing
https://www.liverpoolecho.co.uk/news/liverpool-news/live-fire-student-flats-city-17048265
https://www.liverpoolecho.co.uk/news/liverpool-news/live-fire-student-flats-city-17048265
https://www.liverpoolecho.co.uk/news/liverpool-news/live-student-flats-fire-evacuated-17054557
https://www.liverpoolecho.co.uk/news/liverpool-news/high-rise-building-evacuated-after-26246363


 

 

 
 
 

STUDENT ACCOMMODATION OFFICE 
Egerton Court, 2 Rodney Street, Liverpool L1 2UA  
accoff@ljmu.ac.uk 

 
 
BY EMAIL ONLY 
 
 
Thursday, 15th February 2024 
 
 
Dear Mr Morris, I am in receipt of your letter of 12 February 2024 that was 
addressed to Ian Humphreys, Deputy Manager of Liverpool Student Homes (LSH). 
 
In response, I can confirm that LSH is satisfied that it correctly managed the 
accreditation process for all Unite properties advertised on its website at all times. 
We do not propose to provide any further information on this point at this time. 
 
For the avoidance of doubt, we do not accept that LSH has ever given any false 
assurances in relation to Unite properties. 
 
LSH on behalf of its stakeholders has been consistent in stating that Selective 
Licensing is not an effective tool for driving up standards of accommodation within 
the student sector.  We would point out however that LSH has supported each 
Licensing scheme by voluntarily making it a requirement of LSH accreditation that 
landlords and hall providers demonstrate their compliance. LSH continues to work 
with Liverpool City Council to support student accommodation in complying with 
licensing requirements. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 
Ed Naylor, Head of Accommodation and Student Living, Liverpool John Moores 
University and Co-Chair, Liverpool Student Homes 
 
 
Copies to: 

• Matthew Clough, Director of Campus Services, University of Liverpool and 
Co-Chair, Liverpool Student Homes 

• Mandy Kerr, Manager, Liverpool Student Homes 
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